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<~ FW: Tentative Program Kursus Master on PLWS 2020 11 - 13 Feb 2020
(‘ | Siti Sarah Binti Aziz
¥ to:
W Mohd Khairil Anuar Amir Hamzah

02/06/2020 12:26 PM

Hide Details

From: "Siti Sarah Binti Aziz" <sarah.aziz@mohr.gov.my>

To: "Mohd Khairil Anuar Amir Hamzah" <Khairil@mpc.gov.my>

From: Siti Sarah Binti Aziz

Sent: Thursday, 6 February, 2020 9:25 AM

To: 'S Sugumar' <Sugumar@mpc.gov.my>

Cc: Hasnah Yahya <hasnah_y@mohr.gov.my>; Mohd Nazran Yahya <mnazran@mohr.gov.my>; Nora Azmani
Bt Mahasan <noraazmani@mohr.gov.my>; Norhakimah Binti Saliudin <norhakimah@mohr.gov.my>; Nurul
Syamimi Ismail <syamimi@mpc.gov.my>; Nor Fariza bt Mohd Radzi <norfariza@mohr.gov.my>

Subject: RE: Tentative Program Kursus Master on PLWS 2020 11 - 13 Feb 2020

Salam Sejahtera,
Mr. Sugu,

Im pleased to provide you the tentative program for Kursus Master on PLWS 2020 on 11-13
Februari 2020 at Hotel Movenpick, Sepang. As requested, please extent an invitation to Mr
Khairil as 2-night accommodation is provided for him.
Hotel info
o Check in time at 3pm @ receptionist counter (11 Feb)
e Check out time at 12noon (13 Feb)
¢ Hotel Address:-
Movenpick Hotel & Convention KLIA
Kompleks TH Sepang
Jalan Masjid KLIA
64000 Sepang
Selangor DE

Kindly confirm the industrial visit scheduled on 12 February 2020 as | need to extend
invitation to Tuan Ketua Pengarah asap. Your cooperation and understanding is highly
appreciated.

ATURCARA
KURSUS “MASTER ON PLWS” PEGAWAI PERHUBUNGAN PERUSAHAAN,
JPPM PADA 11-13 FEBRUARI 2020

HARI PERTAMA

11.02.2020 (SELASA)
3.00pm - Pendaftaran
3.30pm Minum Petang

Ucapan Alu-aluan oleh Pengarah
Bahagian Keharmonian Perusahaan

3.30pm - Taklimat kursus dari MPC (Ice
5.30pm Breaking)
Enhancing Shared Prosperity Through
PLWS

e Malaysia Policies on PLWS
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® Shared Prosperity Vision 2030
o Malaysia Productivity

Blueprint
& PLWS Movement Plan
7.00pm - Makan Malam
8.30pm
8.30pm - e Introduction on productivity
10.30pm measurement
® Malaysia Competitiveness
® Productivity Concept
® Productivity Measurement
10.30pm Minum Malam
HARI KEDUA
12.02.2020 (RABU)
7.00am - Sarapan
8.00am
8.30am — e Productivity Performance and
10.00am Linkages
e Added Value Concept
& Ways to Improve Productivity
® Productivity Indicators
10.00am - Rehat — Minum Pagi
10.30am
10.30am - e Case Study on PLWS
12.30pm Perbincangan Kumpulan
12.30pm- Rehat — Makan Tengahari
2.30pm
2.30pm - e Lawatan Industri
5.30pm
7.00pm -~ Makan Malam
8.30pm
8.30pm — Wage Transformation Through PLWS
10.30pm o Linking Wages Through PLWS
® Wages theory
e Components of productivity
linkages
o Analysis on Productivity &
Wage/Minimum Wage
® Analysis of productivity
performance on labour
competitiveness and labour
productivity
o SWOT analysis on wages and
productivity
® SMART wage system
10.30pm Minum Malam
HARI KETIGA
13.02.2020 (Khamis)
7.00am - Sarapan
8.00am
8.30am- e Criteria of successful
10.00am implementation of PLWS
e Benefits of PLWS
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Thank you.
Siti Sarah Binti Aziz

From: Siti Sarah Binti Aziz

Sent: Tuesday, 4 February, 2020 3:29 PM
To: 'S Sugumar' <Sugumar@mpc.gov.my>

10.00am - Rehat — Minum Pagi
10.30am
10.30am - Train of Trainers on PLWS
12.00pm e Preparation on PLWS
Presentation

e Presentation and Evaluation
12.00pm — e Comments and Improvement
12.30pm Penutup dan bersurai
12.30pm — Makan Tengahari
1.30pm

Cc: Hasnah Yahya <hasnah_y@mohr.gov.my>; Mohd Nazran Yahya <mnazran@mohr.gov.my>; Nora Azmani

Bt Mahasan <noraazmani@mohr.gov.my>; Norhakimah Binti Saliudin <norhakimah@mohr.gov.my>; Nurul

Syamimi Ismail <syamimi@mpc.gov.my>

Subject: RE: Surat setuju terima

Hi Mr. Sugu,

Im afraid arrangement of Industrial Visit for Master On PLWS 2020 is under MPC. Kindly confirm on

the site visit asap so that we can extend

an invitation to Ketua Pengarah.

Anyway, please find the name list of the participant and organizer for your further action.

Senarai Nama Peserta Kursus Master On PLWS 2020

NAMA JAWATAN PEJABAT JPP
JEMPUTAN KHAS
KETUA PENGARAH
EN. KHALID BIN JALI JABATAN PERHUBUNGAN | IBU PEJABAT
PERUSAHAAN
JEMPUTAN KHAS
PENGARAH BAHG.
PN. HASNAH BINTI YAHYA (KETUA) KEHARMONIAN IBU PEJABAT
PERUSAHAAN
FASILITATOR
EN. NOR ZULHILMIE BIN MOHD PEG. PERHUBUNGAN
SALLEH PERUSAHAAN S48(M) KEDAH/PERLIS
PEG. PERHUBUNGAN
PN. NURUL IZYAN MARDHATI BINTI SR Aaal B et 1BU PEJABAT
MEOR SEPLI
S41/S44
PENCERAMAH
SUGUMAR A/L SAMINATHAN PENCERAMAH MPC
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6 | MOHD KHAIRIL BIN ANUAR AMIR PENCERAMAH MPC
URUSETIA

7 | EN. MOHD NAZRAN BIN YAHYA UG A ant IBU PEJABAT

8 | SITI SARAH BINTI AZIZ e e IBU PEJABAT

9 | NOR FARIZA BINTI MOHD RADZI PEMBANTU TADBIR N19 | IBU PEJABAT
PESERTA

10 | NAJEHAN BINTI UDIN T 1BU PEJABAT

11 | MOHD RIDZUAN BIN MOHAMAD PEG. PERHUBUNGAN 15U PEIABAT

12 | HARNIZA BINTI SADIMAN R AR SELANGOR

13 | WAN NORLIDA BINTI WAN IDRIS S o IBU PEJABAT

14 | SITI NUR ALIFAH BINTI HAIRUDIN e i T IBU PEJABAT

15 | MALARVEELY A/P MARIAPPAN B o o PERAK

16 | SITINOOR LANTERAH BINTI SAMSURI | FES, PERHUBUNGAN PERAK

17 | ZURIANIE BINTI MOHD SAHAK P B GAN | pyLay PINANG

18 | SITINORHAYATI BINTI MOHD SHARIFF | PCO PERHUBUNGAN SELANGOR

19 | NORHASLYNDA BINTI AB RAZAK S An el SELANGOR

20 | ANITHA A/P THASARATHAN REERS i SELANGOR

21 | CHONG CHUN NEE A S SARAWAK

22 | ZAINUROL FAZLI BIN ZAINUDIN A ERUE Al SELANGOR

23 | HAIRUNIZAM BIN NEMAT SR e v WP

24 | NORAMIRAH BINTI ALI i e wp

25 | EMMY SYUHADA HERNANI BINT P N e -

S41/S44
26 | NORHAKIMAH BTE SALIUDIN S nmait Al IBU PEJABAT
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PEG. PERHUBUNGAN

PERUSAHAAN S41

27 | NURUL NADIEYA BINTI NANI EERUS AN o7 SELANGOR
PEG. PERHUBUNGAN PP

28 | MARZUKI BIN ABD. RASHID PERUSAHAAN S41 TERENGGANU

29 | AIZUL AZMI BIN AZHAR PEG. PERHUBUNGAN SELANGOR

Thank you.

Regards,
Siti Sarah

From: S Sugumar <Sugumar@mpc.gov.my>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 February, 2020 9:12 AM

To: Siti Sarah Binti Aziz <sarah.aziz@mohr.gov.my>
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

Dear Siti,

Can | get list of participants for certificate.

Brahim can't entertain our request for the visit on 12 Feb 2020 (Wednesday). But they suggested to visit

Hartalega which is at Sepang.

Can JPP officers ctc the Hartalega and make arrangement for the visit on 12 Feb 2020 at 2.0pm

Thank you and best regards.

Mr. Sugumar Saminathan

Deputy Director,

Productivity and Competitiveness Division,
Malaysia Productivity Corporation,
P.0O.Box 64 Jalan Sultan

46904 Petaling Jaya

Selangor Darul Ehsan, Malaysia.
Tel: +603-79557266 ext 544

DL: +603-79562566

Fax: +603-79557910
Mobile:+6013-2620227
E-mail:sugumar@mpc.gov.my
Website: hitp//www.mpc.gov.my

From: "Siti Sarah Binti Aziz" <sarah.aziz@mohr.gov.my>
To: "S Sugumar" <Sugumar@mpc.gov.my>, "Nurul Syamimi Ismail" <syamimi@mpc.gov.my>
Cc: "Hasnah Yahya" <hasnah mohr.gov.my>, "Nora Azmani Bt Mahasan" <noraazmani@mohr.gov.my>. "Mohd Nazran Yahya"

<mnazran@mohr.gov.my>, "Norhakimah Binti Saliudin" <norhakimah@mohr.gov.my>

Date: 01/28/2020 03:59 PM
Subject: RE: Surat setuju terima
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Assalamualaikum wbt & Salam Sejahtera,

Tuan/Puan,

Dimajukan Surat Setuju Terima seperti yang diminta.
Sekian, terima kasih.

‘PEKERJA AMANAH ASPIRASI NEGARA’

Saya yang menjalankan amanah,

Sitt Sarah BintuAzig

Penolong Pengarah

Bahagian Keharmonian Perusahaan
Jabatan Perhubungan Perusahaan Malaysia
Aras 9, Blok D4, Kompleks D,

Pusat Pentadbiran Kerajaan Persekutuan,
62530 Putrajaya

03-8886 5638 (T)

03-8889 2355 (F)

From: Nurul Syamimi Ismail <Syamimi@mpc.gov.my>

Sent: Friday, 24 January, 2020 10:37 AM

To: Siti Sarah Binti Aziz <sarah.aziz@mohr.gov.my>

Cc: Hasnah Yahya <hasnah_y@mohr.gov.my>; S Sugumar <Sugumar@mpc.gov.my>
Subject: Re: Surat setuju terima

Saya yang menjalankan amanah,

Nurul Syamimi bt Ismail

Productivity and Competitiveness Development Division
Malaysia Productivity Corporation (MPC)

Tel : +603-7960 0173

Mobile: +6019-663 5516

7 =g
Discover PRODUCTIVITY at WwWWwW.WayUp.my -

ORIVING PRODUCTINTY OF THE NATION i

From: Nurul Syamimi Ismail/PCK/PCD/MPC

To: "Siti Sarah Binti Aziz" <sarah.aziz@mahr.gov.my>

Cc: S SugumarlP'CDIMPC@MPC, "Hasnah Yahya" <hasnah_y@mohr.gov.my>
Date: 01/24/2020 11:33 AM

Subject: Surat setuju terima

R —————mNNNS——————
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Puan,

Surat setuju terima untuk tandatangan pihak puan.

[attachment "00206B3E758B200124112945.pdf" deleted by Nurul Syamimi Ismail/PCK/PCD/MPC]
Terima kasih.

Saya yang menjalankan amanabh,

Nurul Syamimi bt Ismail

Productivity and Competitiveness Development Division
Malaysia Productivity Corporation (MPC)

Tel : +603-7960 0173

Mobile: +6019-663 5516

sl
Discover PRODUCTIVITY at Www.WayUp.my 7

To report this email as SPAM, please attach the original email as an
attachment to spam@loovuc.gov.mv by holding Ctrl + Alt + F keys
concurrently (for Outlook client) or right click on the email and
forward as Attachment (for OWA).

[attachment "Surat Setuju Terima MPC.pdf" deleted by S Sugumar/PCD/MPC]

Sekiranya e-mel ini adalah SPAM, sila lampirkan e-mel asal kepada
spam@lgovuc.gov.my dengan menekan 3 kekunci (Ctrl + Alt + F)
secara serentak (MS Outlook client) atau klik tetikus kanan pada
e-mel dan majukannya sebagai lampiran (OWA).
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